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Mr. Richard L. Waoster
265 Hilleide Lane
Clementon, NJ 08021

AIWISORY OPINIOR B-1988

Iar Mr. Woostar:

The Commiesdon has dlrected ma co respond to  your letter recelved om
July 19, 1986 [n which you reguested an advisory oplnion. You have askad
whether you may use Fundg in your cagpalgn account to pay your CoBCS [or
attending a netfonal political nominacing convention as a deleagate. For the
veagons otated harein, vou are hereby adviged that nothing contained in “The Hew
Jeramy Campalgn Contributions and Expendirures Reporting act,” M.J.5.A. 19:4dA-1
et saq, (harsafter, "rhe Act") precludes tha use sf your cempalgn sccount for
your reasonabla sexapenses in attending the coovention.  Hewever, you should
consult with the CFederal Electlon Comimsion (FEC} coocarning federal
vegtrictions on the scurce of funds used to cover delagate expenfes.

In your letter you stata that you have been elected as s dalegate [rom the Firsc
Congressiona]l Dlstriet to che Republican Party ¥ational <Comventlon helng
conducted this month In New Orleans, Loulsiane. You were recently a successful
candidate For ncmination [or reelection as county freeholder {n Camden County in
the 1988 primary electiom, amd you anticipate heldinp meetinge at the ¢onventlnn
with State esod nationel parcy ofiicials to plan and promote your upcening
geosral electlon cempailgn this fall.  You have orally advised staff thar in
addltion to travel expensee to and [rom Hew Orleans, you ars anticlpating
reasorable costa of lodging @nd meals, and fees for recaptions that ara part of
the convention progrem, The wost recent report [iled on behalf of your cempalgno
account, "Friands of Richard L. Wooster," received oo July 1, 1988, repetts an
aveilable balence of B7,574.956.

Itt Advigory Opiolon Ho. G5-1980 (a copy of which is enclosed and hereby
incorporated ip this opinlnn) the Commission reled that the purchese of tickacs
to politleal aod social [unctions For a candidare =ill b4 congldered as cempalgn
gxpenditures if the attendance of the candldate at thoase funceione ls ressonably
ip Eurtherance of his or her candidacy. As noted in that opinden, the Aet does
not wrpregalr prescribe what specific uses of campalgn funds cen ba construed as
belng “empendltures . . . to suppert or defeat a cacdidace in any eleccion,” as
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+hat Earm 19 wsad In N.J.5.A. 19:44a-11. However, the Commigalon proceeded to
oheerve rhat it was upaware oI any reason why cwmpalen funda should not be used
for the purchase of tickets to events whare the attendance by the capdldata is
regsonsbly ip furtherance of the candldacy. Implieit in tha oplnisn is the
undarstandiog that the reporting &nd othar obllgetions satablished by tha A=t
are mnot intended to preclude e¢andidates (rvom partlclpating in peliktleal
activities that furthar thalr electlion incareste.

The Commistion has Eraquently articulated its concern that campalgn funds not be
gpplied te tha peraonal henafit of the candidate centrolling those funde; see
idvisory Opinices L7-1987, OLl-1%86 and 02-1586, apd Comnieslon Regulatlons
W, J.A.C. 19:2%=7,4, {Copies enclosed for your convenlence.) Howgver., as Jong
as the costs incurred are not substantlelly in ¢xcess of cha costs reagonably
necessary to attemd and partleipate In the ctonventlon, no question of peraconal
baneflc 18 ralsed.

Having come to tha <onclusion that nothing contained in the Act, or ita
regulatlons, preclods your usse of campeigu funde for tha purpose you proposs,
the Comisaion wishes to bring to your attention that requiremencs under Faderal
law way iepose poma vestrlctions. The Commiseion doss not have jurisdiction to
provide you with sdvice concarning the Fedsral Electlon Campalgn Act, 2 U,5.C.,
Section 431, et Aag., or the regulacions promalgated under lt., However, the
Commizmion doeg pote that the Federal Election Commissicn has promulgated
regulations govarning contributions to and expenditures by delegaces of national
conventiong: see Ll G.F.R., Sectlon 110,14, Therefore, the Commission urges you
to contact the Federal Election Commigalon aod pursue with that ngency guldance
concerning Fedsral restrlctions. The addreas and phone number of the Faderal
Election Commiosalan d4rw:

L3225 ¥ Srreet, MN.H,

Washlngten, P.C, 20563

BOO=-a24=9530

1f you seek any further Iniovmation concerning the applicability of the aAcr and
regulations under the jurisdiction of this Commisalon, pleass do not hesltata to
contact the stafl at the shove address. Thank you for your inquiry.

Tery truly yours,

ELECTION LAW ENFORCEMENT COMMIHSLON
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By )\1:5/
GHECORY §. RACY
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